SGA Meeting Minutes for 03/18/2024

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 03/11/2024 were sent out and have been approved.

Special Orders of Business

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

• No Report

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

• No Report

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• No Report

Secretary – Jade Hudgins

• No Report

Parliamentarian – Brooke Sears

No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

• No Report

Business Manager – Taylor Brown

• No Report

Vice President – Taylor Glancy

- The Spring Fling t-shirt design was presented to the Senate. This is the design that will be on the t-shirts given out during Spring Fling in two weeks.
- The following events are scheduled for Spring Fling:
 - Monday, April 1st: Spring Fling Bingo, 8:00pm 10:00pm in the ballroom.

- Tuesday, April 2nd: Candy Zen Gardens, 11:00am 3:00pm on the ground floor of the Student Center, Paint and Sip from 6:00pm – 8:00pm (guided painting or paint by yourself and mocktails).
- Wednesday, April 3rd: Stuffed animals from 10:00am until they are gone at the Welcome Center, Obstacle Course and Yard Games from 7:00pm 9:00pm in the valley. If the weather is bad, it will be moved to the ballroom.
- Thursday, April 4th: Friendship bracelets from 11:00am 3:00pm at the Subway Stage, Glow Golf and Video-Dance Karaoke from 7:00pm 9:00pm in the ballroom.
- Friday, April 5th: Rage car from 2:00pm 6:00pm in Woodell Hall parking lot.
- Saturday, April 6th: Community Yard Sale from 8:00am 1:00pm, students are free to set up and faculty, staff, and community must pay \$5 per table, Chick-fil-A may also be there.

President – Amberlie Wilson

- Headshots will be taken tomorrow, Tuesday, March 19th at Subway Sides. Sign up with the QR Code on the posters hung around campus. Walk-in availability may be possible.
- There will be a blood drive tomorrow, Tuesday, March 19th from 10:00am 4:00pm in the ballroom.
- The CU Lions Club community service organization interest meeting is at 5:00pm at Subway Sides today.
- The American College Health Association (ACHA) sent out a survey today. If students fill out the survey, they are entered into a statewide raffle with the potential to win things like a TV, AirPods, a Fitbit, etc. Concord will enter students into a raffle for bookstore credit and Flex dollars.
- Amberlie will be attending Town Council tomorrow. If you have anything you want her to bring to the meeting, please tell her.
- Student Tax Day is on April 2nd, sponsored by the VITA Program. If you would like to schedule an appointment, come to Rahall 203 during business hours.
- The SGA Elections are on the week of Spring Fling. Anyone who is interested must apply soon. Requirements are as follows:
 - Must have a 2.5 GPA
 - Be available on Mondays and Wednesdays next academic year.
 - Be able to serve a full term (full academic year; both fall and spring semesters.)
 - For the Executive Officers such as FEB Representative, BOG Representative, Student Conduct Officer, Student Advocate, you just need sufficient time spent in SGA this past academic year.
 - The Judicial Liaison is not elected by the student body but by the student court's arbiters.

• The application can be found on the main webpage. Scroll all the way to the bottom of the page and there will be a gray button that reads "SGA Application" where you can input your information and what position you intend to run for.

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

• No Report

CUSAC

• No Report

Budgetary Commission

• No Report

Elections Committee

- The Election rules were presented to the Senate. A motion was made by President Amberlie Wilson to approve these rules, and the motion was passed by the Senate.
- A motion was made by President Amberlie Wilson to appoint the following members to the Elections Committee:
 - Vice President Taylor Glancy
 - Business Manager Taylor Brown
- The motion to appoint those members was passed by the Senate.

Technology Committee

• No Report

Philanthropy Committee

• No Report

Campus Life Committee

• No Report

Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

<u>New Business</u>

• There is no new business at this time.

<u>Announcements</u>

- The Hopper-Turing Society is meeting on Thursday, March 21st at 4:00pm in Science 104. Jonathan Hill will be presenting.
- Alpha Psi Omega had a couple of announcements:
 - Reminder that the show dates for the spring cabaret are April $11^{\text{th}} 14^{\text{th}}$. The show is free to all students, faculty, and staff.
 - They are also still selling advertisement space. If you are interested in purchasing an advertisement, please contact Ben Bailey or Michael Simmons.
- Carolyn Worley had a couple of announcements:
 - Adding to the information about the blood drive: if you have not signed up already, you can go ahead and still sign up, or just show up to the event.
 - Next Monday, March 25th, Casino Night from 7:00pm 9:00pm. Mocktails will be served.
- Anna Hardy announced about the ACHA Survey: she had sent out an informational email to the students to let them know it was not a spam email. She had copied the email and took out the link provided. If you want to fill it out, find the link on the original email.
- President Amberlie Wilson announced the Low Tech Connect event all day Thursday, March 21st from 8:00am – 5:00pm in the AB Conference Room and in the ballroom.
- Delegate Grey Akers announced the Seasons of Love concert being performed by Collegiate Singers tomorrow, Tuesday, March 19th at 7:00pm in the Anderson Family Theatre.

Meeting adjourned at 4:16 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins